
 
 

CIVIL NUCLEAR CONSTABULARY 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Email:  
 
 
Our Ref: 2014-053 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Te l :  

Web s i t e :  

Th e Ex e cu t i ve  Of f i ce  

Ci v i l  Nu c le a r  Co n s t abu l a r y  

Bu i l d i ng  F6  Cu lh a m Sc i en c e  Cen t r e  

A b in gdo n  

O x on  

O X1 4  3 DB 

0 123 5  46 642 8  

h t t p s : / /w ww.g o v .uk /g ov er nmen t / o r g a

n i s a t io ns / c iv i l - n u c l ea r - co n s t ab u l a r y  

   

 
Dear  
 
I am writing in response to your request for information regarding the below information received 
on 16 July 2014. Your request has been handled under Section 1(1) of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. In accordance with Section 1(1)(a) of the Act  I hereby confirm that the 
CNC/CNPA does hold information of the type specified.  
 
How many employees does your organisation currently have? 
1,494 
Who currently is contracted to supply your main fleet of printing devices (MFD’s)? 
Canon 
How many devices do they supply you with? 
33 
What brand of device do they supply you with? 
Canon 
Do they supply you with any print management software? If so which one? 
Yes.  Uniflow 
Do they supply you with any scanning software (additional to the software native to the 
device)? 
No 
When is this contract (for your MFD’s) due to expire? 
2015 
What PDF solutions do you pay for (not free readers like Adobe)?  
Adobe Acrobat Pro 
What Document Management/Document Repository/s do you use within the 
organisation? 
Lotus Notes 
Who is the contact within the organisation responsible for the print fleet? 
Andrew Todd 
Deputy IT Services Manager 
Andrew.todd@cnc.pnn.police.uk 
 
We take our responsibilities under the Freedom of Information Act seriously but, if you feel your 
request has not been properly handled or you are otherwise dissatisfied with the outcome of 



 
 

your request, you have the right to complain.  We will investigate the matter and endeavour to 
reply within 3 – 6 weeks.  You should write in the first instance to: 
 
Sarah Shevlin 
Disclosures Officer 
CNC 
Culham Science Centre 
Abingdon 
Oxfordshire 
OX14 3DB 
 
E-mail: FOI@cnc.pnn.police.uk 
 
If you are still dissatisfied following our internal review, you have the right, under section 50 of 
the Act, to complain directly to the Information Commissioner.  Before considering your 
complaint, the Information Commissioner would normally expect you to have exhausted the 
complaints procedures provided by the CNPA.   
 
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 
FOI Compliance Team (complaints) 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
If you require any further assistance in connection with this request please contact us at our 
address below: 
 
Sarah Shevlin 
Disclosures Officer 
CNC 
Culham Science Centre 
Abingdon 
Oxfordshire 
OX14 3DB 
 
E-mail: FOI@cnc.pnn.police.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Sarah Shevlin 
Disclosures Officer 
Civil Nuclear Constabulary 




